The Auxiliary

The Auxiliary is the officers and former presidents of Pittsburgh areas. Branch auxiliaries have been active in the Allegheny and women, many of whom are parents of former students. Membership in the Auxiliary now exceeds one thousand.

The Auxiliary, responsible for much of the furnishings in the new Appeal Infirmary, has been numerous items of equipment for the Infirmary and has been of the Infirmary, since its founding. The Auxiliary has provided

The Auxiliary of the Franklin and Marshall
A Residential Campus

The opening of the Appel Infirmary this week marks another completed step in the plan to develop a more residential campus at Franklin and Marshall College. As classes resume this fall the College will have nearly 700 students living in residence halls on the campus and another 200 living in nearby fraternity houses. This is more than twice the number of students that lived on the campus five years ago.

A residential campus is an important adjunct to the educational purpose of a liberal arts college. A campus community provides a scholarly atmosphere in which students and teachers can share experiences and exchange ideas. Naturally the health and well being of every student in such a community is important.

Although Franklin and Marshall College has long recognized its responsibilities for the health of its students, recent increases in the number of students living in close association on the campus created an urgent need for new health facilities.

The New Infirmary

The Appel Infirmary is designed to care for the health needs of normally healthy young men. It is an infirmary not a hospital; Lancaster's hospitals are excellently equipped to care for the more serious illness or injury of a student.

The Infirmary is now the headquarters for the College's Health Department. The Department is under the direction of the College physician, Dr. James Z. Appel.

The west end of the building contains the service area and the out-patient department. Here are located the doctor's office and examination room, an x-ray laboratory and dark room, the diet kitchen, nurses' quarters, a work room, and the dispensary. In this out-patient area students will be given physical examinations and treated for minor ailments.

The east end of the new infirmary houses the in-patient rooms and wards which contain a total of twenty-five beds.

The Appel Infirmary is named for several members of a family which has been closely associated with Franklin and Marshall College. To signify this fact a bronze plaque containing the following inscription will be located in the lobby:

APPEL INFIRRARY

Named for the Appel family
whose members have served
Franklin and Marshall College
with skill and devotion

Theodore Appel,
Professor of Mathematics and Physics, 1850–1877

Thomas Gilmore Apple, President of the College, 1877–1889

A. T. G. Apple,
Professor of Mathematics and Astronomy, 1907–1918

Henry Harbaugh Apple, President of the College, 1909–1935

William Nevin Appel,
Member of the Board of Trustees, 1914–1937

Theodore Burton Appel,
Member of the Board of Trustees, 1928–1937

James Ziegler Appel, College Physician, 1934–

Joseph Herbert Appel,
Member of the Board of Trustees, 1937–1949

Anthony Roberts Appel,
Member of the Board of Trustees, 1957–